
From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

Subject RE: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

Date: June 14, 2016 at 2:34 PM
To: Angelina Schneider angelina.schneider@lacity.org

BeCc:

Exciting. Can do.

Original Message

Subject: Re: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

From: Angelina Schneider <anqelina.schneider(Macib)Aorq.>

Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 2:32 pm
To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanplaceconsultinq.cdm>

Probably from Hesby or Otsego to Chandler at first, but I would ideally like them from the NoHo entry sign all the

way to Hatteras. Then on Magnolia from Vineland to Tujunga Ave. Could you ask him to give a quote for ail three ?

m

Angelina Schneider
1
Field Deputy, Mid-Town North Hollywood/

NoHo Arts District

LA City Counciimember Paul Krekorian, District 2

Office: 818.755.7676
www.paulkrekorian.org

*•13

On Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 2:25 PM, <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting_xom> wrote:

Very cool! I've actually driven under those in San Pedro, but only in the daytime.

I can definitely speak with our vendor and get pricing.

What street segment are you thinking about?

Thanks,
Aaron

Original Message
Subject: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

From: Angelina Schneider <anqelina.schneider(a)lacity.orq>

Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 1:01 pm
To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanDlaceconsultinq.com >,

<

Hello Gentlemen,

The Councilman was in San Pedro last week and we some string lights across the streets in the

downtown area, and we thought it would be perfect for NoHo. We might be interested in paying for

the lights on this, but would you mind getting some information about how much it would be to get

them installed? Is it possible to get a quote from the same vendor that we are using for the NoHo
Plaza? They look like this, and are attached to the top of street light poles.



Let me know what you think.

Best,

m

Angelina Schneider
j

Field Deputy, Mid-Town North Hollywood/

NoHo Arts District

LA City Councilmember Paul Krekorian, District 2

Office: 818.755.7676
www.paulkrekorian.orQ

Forwarded message
From: Richard Saplan < richard.saplan(a)lacity.orq >

Date: Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 12:35 PM
Subject: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

To: Angelina Schneider < anoelina.schneider(5)lacity.orq >

Cc: Eddie Chavez <eddie.chavez@lacitv.orq>

Hello Angelina,

Attached is information regarding the string lights and the EV charger location

usage costs.

First, the EV charger location in your Council District will charge at $2. 00/hr.

The funds collected will mainly go to the Bureau of Street Lighting and LADOT.

Second, I have attached some information regarding the string lights and
requirements for the string light installations. One main condition is that

Ornamental poles cannot be used.

I hope this helps. Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Richard Saplan

Street Lighting Engineering Associate

City of Los Angeles, Bureau of St. Lighting

(2131 847-1597



Let me know what you think.

Best,

Angelina Schneider
j

Rield^Deputy, Mid-Town North Hollywood/
NoHo Arts District

LA City Councilmember Paul Krekorian, District 2

Office: 818.755.7676
www.paulkrekorian.orQ

Forwarded message
From: Richard Sapian < richard. saplan@lacitv.org >
Date: Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 12:35 PM
Subject: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

To: Angelina Schneider < anaelina,schneider(5)lacitv.ora>
Cc: Eddie Chavez <eddie.chavez@lacitv.ora>

Hello Angelina,

Attached is information regarding the string lights and the EV charger location

usage costs.

First, the EV charger location in your Council District will charge at $2. 00/hr.

The funds collected will mainly go to the Bureau of Street Lighting and LADOT.

Second, I have attached some information regarding the string lights and
requirements for the string light installations. One main condition is that

Ornamental poles cannot be used.
* - .<•*...„•*

' ***
I hope this helps. Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Richard Sapian

Street Lighting Engineering Associate

City of Los Angeles, Bureau of St. Lighting

(213 ) 847-1597



From:

Subject:

Date:

To:

Cc:

aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

RE: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

June 14, 2016 at 2:34 PM
Angelina Schneider angelina.schneider@lacity.org

Exciting. Can do.

Original Message

Subject: Re: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs

From: Angelina Schneider <anQelina.schneider@Jadty^org>

Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 2:32 pm
To: Aaron Aulenta <9grQn<purl?9np.

lac^cpnsMltjng-Cprn>

Cc: B

Probably from Hesby or Otsego to Chandler at first, but I would ideally like them from the NoHo entry sign all the

way to Hatteras. Then on Magnolia from Vineland to Tujunga Ave. Could you ask him to give a quote for all three ?

Angelina Schneider
|
Field Deputy, Mid-Town North Hollywood/

NoHo Arts District

LA City Councilmember Paul Krekorian, District 2

Office: 818.755.7676
www.Daulkrekorian.orQ

On Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 2:25 PM, <aaron@urbanplaceconsultina.com > wrote:

Very cool! I've actually driven under those in San Pedro, but only in the daytime.

I can definitely speak with our vendor and get pricing.

What street segment are you thinking about?

Thanks,
Aaron

Original Message
Subject: Fwd: String Lights and EV Charge Location Costs
From: Angelina Schneider <anaelina.schneider@lacitv.ora >
Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 1:01 pm

Aaron Aulenta anplaceconsultina

Hello Gentlemen,

The Councilman was in San Pedro last week and we some string lights across the streets in the
downtown area, and we thought it would be perfect for NoHo. We might be interested in paying for
the lights on this, but would you mind getting some information about how much it would be to get
them installed? Is it possible to get a quote from the same vendor that we are using for the NoHo
Plaza? They look like this, and are attached to the top of street light poles.


